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LitahState
University
Instifutional Review Board o

P
0530 Old Main Hill, Suite 214 |/~ g0 Fatti
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Logan, UT 84322-8530 A = H
Telephone: (435) 787-1821 o o
Fax: (435) 787-3768 T

MEMOFANDUM

TO: Scot Allgood
Heather Sparks

FROM:  Kim Corbin-Lewss, IRB Chair

USU Assurance: FWA#00003308
Protocol #2481

11/11/2009

-5“5;_{,-,1;. lf:&c.ﬁul i :"_,-'F; -

True M. Fox, IRB Administrater g/, ., .. e

SUBJECT: Facilitator Assessment Followmg a Stepfamily Education Course

Your proposal has been reviewed by the Institutional Review Board and is approved under

exemption #4.

X There is no more than minimal risk to the subjects.
There is greater than minimal risk to the subjects.

This approval applies omly to the proposal currently on file. Any change in the
methods/objectives of the research affecting human subjects must be approved by the IRB
prior to implementation. Injuries or any wmanticipated problems invelving nisk to subjects or to

others nmst be reported mmediately to the [RB Office (797-1821).

The research activities listed below are exempt based on the Department of Health and
Human Services (DHHS) regulations for the protection of human research subjects, 45 CFR. Part
46, as amended to include provisions of the Federal Policy for the Protection of Human Subjects,

Tune 18, 1991.

SpO s #0FE0L29
AES# UTAOD

Eesearch, mvolving the collection or study of existmg data, documents, records, pathological
specimens, or diagnostic specimens, if these sources are publicly available or if the mformation is
recorded by the mvestigator in such a manner that subjects camnot be identified, divectly or

through identifiers linked to the subjects.
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